
Memorandum *f Und.erstandi*g
Betrvecn

Palitekrik Negeri Nu*ukan. Iurlc]re-si a
and

ST. JtfFIl{'S { OLLL.GE OF ART & SCIE},{CE. Intlia

l-he Director of Pr;litcknik Negeri l{unuk.an, Ind*nusia and ih* Frincipal c}f ST. John's
Coiiege i:f Ar & Scienc*, lndia tbr tlre pLrqrose cf furtirering ccoperatii;n it i':*th cducation
and acaden:ic r:esearch, hereby afhr:n fheir iritent to prolnote surh acocleruic exctrrange as rvill
be of mutual be nr:flt tbr their iespective institutions. Acade*ric exchange ls considered hcl'e
to iuciude but not i:e iir;rired to:

11) Devclopmcnt *1.*rutually' be*eflrcial arademic and trai*ing prcgl:aEns:

i2iExchange of iaculty anrJ siafifor pllrposes oiteaching, research anci extension:
(3) Recipr*cal assistanr:e lcr r.isiting rrcai3emic facnlty, staff and sludents:
(4) Cor:ldiniltitut *f srich actir,ities as joint research and tra*sfbr of technolog.v:
i5) Exchange. riidocutlentation and research materials in iieicls *lrnutual interesrs-

Dctails ol ti-re implcmcntation *larty piilticulftr crcl:a*ge res*lting fir:m this il,,lernorandum of
Understanding shall be *egotiated betrvecr: tire trvi-r institutions as such specific case ma)
arise. and is sl:hject til availability cf suflicient funds.

This Memt:raudt-ut of Uneierstanding to promote academic exchange alrd cooperation rviii be
valid for five (5)years and is s*lrjcct t* revisi*n, rererval or cancellation h,v mufual consent
and shail be irnplernc;ited in tl'ie fargr *f E{er-r-r*racil**r r:rf Agreerncnt rvhich erplai* in iietails
tire rigirts anri *biigati*ns of ,.:ach pafiigs.

This Meararandutn af Uuderstanding bec*mes effectivc upon completirm of signature

In Witness, tlrere{cre. the parties hrlr,e hereult* set ti:eir re-rpectir-e signatures on this date

Signed for and on bchalfof
Politeknik i\egeri Nunukan

Arkas Viddy. Ph.f)
Dit'ector

Sig::cd tcr *nd on behalf of
S'f. Jolxr's College &. An

Gna*adhas

Dr. M. EDWIN GNANAtiHA$
PRINCIPAI..

5t. John's College of Arts aild $ciense
,An-:nrandivila i" 6Zg ?itd

Ammandlvilai

Bate" h{arch 29" 2023


